Monthly Meeting Minutes October 3, 2024

The Monthly Meeting was called to order by President Glenn Yanos at 7:32 pm.

The membership stood together to salute the flag and recite the Pledge of Allegiance.

The names of deceased members were read:

- William W. Mann, the father of member Doug Mann
- Geraldine M. Shutt, mother of member Bill Shutt
- Honorary Member Anna Reynolds passed away at the age of 98.

Roll call of officers was taken. All were present except Joan Braun, Rodney Ebersole, and Anne Jamison. They were excused.

Attendance was taken and there were approximately 74 members/prospective members present.

The next Order of Business was the reading of the minutes from the previous monthly meeting. As per *Robert's Rules*, the minutes of the previous Monthly Meeting have been posted in the barroom and on our website. No corrections to the minutes were proposed and no one opposed, so the minutes were approved as posted.

Members to be voted on at next meeting:

| Name | Spansor | Date Rec'd |
|------------------------|---------------------------------|------------|
| | Sponsor | |
| Greg S. Canouse | Bill Keays | 10-Aug-24 |
| Yong Ee | Ron Kurek | 10-Aug-24 |
| Brian E. Cozzens | Horst Bernhard, Ron Kurek | 20-Aug-24 |
| Annette F. Cozzens | Horst Bernhard, Ron Kurek | 20-Aug-24 |
| Chad W. Gleissl | Brian Gish, Durelle Leaman | 20-Aug-24 |
| Timothy Roehm | Deborah Marko, Patricia Shields | 28-Aug-24 |
| Suzanne Roehm | Deborah Marko, Patricia Shields | 28-Aug-24 |
| | Jeffrey E. Rickert, Lisa W. | |
| Bill Baumer | Bernhard | 28-Aug-24 |
| | Jeffrey E. Rickert, Lisa W. | |
| Tina Baumer | Bernhard | 28-Aug-24 |
| Eric C. Hershey | Brian Gish, Durelle Leaman | 28-Aug-24 |
| John R. Smith | Randy Karshin | 5-Sep-24 |
| Christopher C. Shaffer | Robert L. Kilp | 5-Sep-24 |
| Megan A. Shaffer | Robert L. Kilp | 5-Sep-24 |
| Bill Weik | Carl Adolf, Colin Heinle | 5-Sep-24 |
| Melissa Weik | Carl Adolf, Colin Heinle | 5-Sep-24 |

We then voted on the following new candidates for membership:

Conrad Berquist, Evan Berquist, John Berquist, Lori Berquist, Dylan Pratt, Gary Henry, Josh Stanavage, Fred Schlegel

Drs. Erin and John Frick greeted the new members.

10.3.24

Page 1

Treasurer's Report: Virginia Smith gave the report. The report is available for viewing at the Club.

Entertainment Report:

- October 4, First Friday with Maria, John, and Chip in the Ballroom 7:00.
- October 4, 6:45 to 8:00 in the Rathskeller Erntedankfest, a children's event.
- Eagles and Steelers football every Sunday in the bar. Check the club calendar. Bring food for sharing.
- On Oct. 25th we have the Halloween Bash in the ballroom with Kompass Rose starting at 7:00
- Nov. 1st Music by the Alpenlaenders
- Nov. 2nd Club Work Day
- Darts 1st and 3rd Tuesdays
- Trivia 2nd and 4th Thursdays (and October 31st)
- 2nd Tuesday Crock Pot Tuesday

Trustee Report: gave the report.

Oktoberfest set up and tear down and working the fest; 11/2 Fall Work Day; Ryan S. and Bunky deserve a big thank you for getting the second beer truck converted to electric; new food service hours Wednesday through Saturday,

Chorus: Linda Husler gave the report. Thank you for supporting the chorus during their performance at Oktoberfest. Holiday Concert will be Saturday, December 7. Mark your calendars. Come see them at Christkinlmarkt for caroling. Rehearsals are held on Wednesday evenings in the ballroom from 7-9 pm. Anyone interested in joining the group should contact Linda Husler, and her information is on the club website.

Schuhplattlers and Kindergruppe: Paul Stanavage gave the report.

They are very busy wrapping up Oktoberfest season. They are planning for their 51st Stiftungsfest on 11/16. Adult practice – every Monday at 7:30 in the ballroom. Kinder practice – 2nd and 4th Mondays at 6:30.

Hobby Chor: George Grab gave the report. They are also wrapping up a busy Oktoberfest season. See a member for their schedule. They will have a Sing Along this month. Come out in November for the Military Ball. They are a men's singing organization and they rehearse every Thursday in the choir room upstairs. It is a great way to meet other members and learn the German language.

Alleweil Jung: Carla Peilmeier gave the report. This is a relaxed dance group. They, too, have been very busy during Oktoberfest season. See a member for an updated scheduled. Carla presented the group's new banner that was created in honor of their 20th Anniversary. She thanked the committee that worked on pulling it together. If you want to stay young, join them on the first & third Mondays in the rathskellar from 7-8:30 pm.

Committee Reports

Grant Fund/Scholarship Fund: Judy Zodet gave the report. They are having a Cookie Kickoff meeting on October 8. Anyone interested in helping with baking cookies, come to the meeting at 7:30. Proceeds go toward scholarships and children's events at the club.

Miss LLK Committee: Autumn Zodet gave the report. She shared her pride in our club and thanked the club, the Princess Committee and club members that purchased corn flowers to help support her recent trip to NYC for the Steuben Day Parade, the Gala and Oktoberfest.

Correspondence: Thank you card from Alleweil Jung thanking the club for helping with the cost of their clubwide bus trip to Augustoberfest in Hagerstown, MD.

Club Historian report: none

10.3.24 Page 2

Old Business: none

New Business: none

For the Good of the Club:

Carolyn Santos - Fall Harvest Fest: an event for children on October 4.

Jeff Schaum – Jeff introduced the winners of our annual Steinholding Contest at Oktoberfest. Megan Rohrer was the winner in the women 41 and above category. Jonathan Frank was the winner in the men 41 and above category. Both will go to the state finals in Bethlehem, PA on October 12th to represent our club.

The Hobby Chor led us in song.

Paul Stanavage won \$33 for the 50/50 drawing.

Joe Eckenrode motioned to adjourn the meeting, and it was seconded by Jeff Schaum. The meeting was adjourned at approximately 8:31pm.

Respectfully Submitted, Mary Munster Recording Secretary